Republic of the Pbilippines '
Department of Education
REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 090 ,s.2020
To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent ~ EF: ¥ = A % F
Chief Education Supervisors SDE-D e B Y
Education Program Supervisors BY ! % [ ]
Public Schools District Supervisors DATE .7~ 2 |
School Heads TRAKING N)._LOZ] B
Administrative Officer V

Information Technology Officer
From: Schobls Division Superintendent
Subject; SPECIAL DIVISION MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING VIA MS TEAMS

Date:  July 22, 2020

i. Please be informed that there will be a Special MANCOM Meeting via MS Teams on July 27,
2020 (Monday) at 9:00 o’clock in the morning.

2, Agenda:
a) Results/Findings of Try - Out Classes
b) Final Evaluation of Try — Out Classes
¢) SLMs Production
d) LCP/opening of classes and other related matters

3. This will also be an opportunity to meet and welcome Dr. Aguedo C. Fernandez, Asst. Schools
Division Superintendent.

4, All school heads are expected to join, no proxies allowed.
5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum and compliance hereof is enjoined.
MARIA CELIA JUNMYFERNANDKEZ, Ed -SEC
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